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1. GENERAL NOTES 

• The letter of interest should be specific to why the artist wants to be involved in the project  

• Artists should show their best work and relevant experience   

• Artists should highlight their skill set or to team up with someone who has experience in areas 
they may not be experts in 

• Artists should focus on curating their photos, photos are the one of the most important aspects of 
the application 
  
 

2. If you have an idea for the project that you have not done yet, how do I articulate that idea? 
 
This is the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) stage, therefore, we are looking at work experience and 

previous work. This is the first step of submitting your material. If you do want to express ideas for the 

project you can refer to it in your letter of interest, however you should not create a specific proposal. 

3. How do you determine your allocation for the budget? 
 
Artists that advance to the finalist/Request for Proposals (RFP) stage will be given a sample budget that 
can be used as a reference. You will not be penalized if you have not completed a large-scale project or 
worked with a large budget. However, if you do have experience you should highlight it.  
  
4. In the RFP stage will the PMs have more images of the building sites? 

Finalists creating proposals will be provided with all available photos and drawings. Typically, there is a 

pre-submittal meeting during which finalists visit the site with the project team, ask questions, and 

document the site.   

We understand the importance of mocking up the rendering for the proposal stage; however, in some 

cases the site might not exist yet.  

5. What constitutes 10 images? Does a detail image count as one of the 10 images? 

Details are not required, but any provided will be counted as apart of the 10 images. It is up to you to 

decide what to present.  For example, in the case of a triptych, and the artist may want to capture all three 

parts in one image, but if a detail will help translate your artwork better you may decide to highlight the 

details.  

6. Can I submit an older artwork? 

There is no limit to how old the work is, however you do need to show that you are still a working artist.  
 
7. How do you select the community member for the selection (PCC) committee? 
 
We usually go to the Supervisorial District to help choose the community member on the panel.  
 
8. What is the Proposal fee paid to artist finalists? 
 
Depends on the project budget. 
 
9. Is there a record of artists selected for prior projects? 
 



We do notify all the finalists to let them know which artist received the commission. But you can view the 
all the program projects on the website. Also, the website resource is a good way to research what types 
of projects have been commissioned in the past.  
 
10. How do you submit as a team if you are an artist and your partner is designer? 
 
When writing the letter of interest think about your roles, why you work well together or how you will work 
as a team. It does not have to be a 50/50 split portfolio that is provided.  One person should be a lead. 
The application requirement will be the same for a team, therefore it will still be only 10 images and three 
references for both applicants. If the individuals you will work with are fabricators only, you do not need to 
include their information unless they are part of the design process.  
 
11. Do the 10 images have to be public art related? 
 
No. They do not have to be public art related, however they need to show your artistic ability.  
 
12. What if you have been a finalist before. do you mention it? 
 
You may want to mention it in your letter of interest, but it is not required.  
 
13. I have building experience; can I include that? 
 
Yes, especially if you don’t have previous public art experience. Showing your ability to work with large 
scale will be beneficial to show in your Letter of Interest.  
 
14. How common is it for someone with a non-public art background to be selected? 
 
It not uncommon depending on the scale and type of project. The artist’s experience and their ability to 
work within the requirements is more important. 
 
15. In the RFQ for MLK there was an emphasis on mosaic, should we try and show works that are 
similar? 
 
You should show work that would be appropriate for the site and also shows your artistic expression.  
 
16. Can I create a digital mural, video work or something related to technology? 
 
Potentially, but it depends on the proposed idea. We need to remember the facility will be responsible for 
maintenance in the long term when it comes to those ideas. Technology can be difficult to execute in 
large scale and the selection committee may have reservations about these projects unless they can be 
reassured that the technology is stable, and the project easily maintained. 
 
17. Can I link my images to artist website? 

The selection panel has limited time for review and the focus is on the application materials provided.  An 

artist’s website will only be accessed if a specific question comes up, but won’t be reviewed as a matter of 

course. 

18. What happens after an RFQ, will we be guided for the proposal stage? 

The Project Manager will work with the finalists and help guide them to develop the idea. We will review 

the artist’s concept at an early stage to assist in the finalization of the proposal before presenting to the 

selection panel. 

19. When will we hear back regarding the RFQ? 



The time frame depends on getting through all the materials. We respond to all artists and will let them 

know who the selected finalists are. 

19. If I have multiple ideas can I propose them all or should it just be one idea? 

During the RFQ we are not looking for proposals. However, we encourage finalists in the proposal stage 

to develop one strong idea.  Small variations can be offered, if appropriate.  

20. When are References checked? 

 References will be checked for finalists selected for the proposal stage. 

21. How do you come up with the payment schedule? Is the artist supposed to put money up front for the 

project? 

Depending on the project, the payment schedule can be front loaded, and the payment schedule can be 

negotiable. However, the final total budgets are set. 

22.. If I submit my work for all three RFQs will the panel see the same application? 

Typically, panels are made up of different members. If you submit multiple times it is to your benefit to 

show work that is curated for each individual project.  

23. Does the Letter of Interest have to reflect the site? 

Yes, it would be beneficial to show why you are interested in this project and show a connection. For the 

two opportunities in MLK, it would be beneficial to show your connection with either the area, the services 

being offered, and/or the individuals receiving services. 

24. Are all applications shown to the PCC?  

We will first filter the applications that did not meet the eligibility requirements, the next set of applications 

will be reviewed by the PCC.  

25. Could I submit a digital work or VR related work?  

Your application submittals at this stage will need to be jpg images. In the proposal stage, any solutions 

that fit the requirements for the site can be considered.   

26. Is there more weight on resume vs work? 

Your artwork is the first item reviewed therefore it is essential your photos are to the best quality.  

26. Can I submit a images or documentation for a different project that was not completed? 

Yes, it is up to you what images you would like to submit. Your submittal should reflect your work, 

concepts, and ideas. 

27. Is there a limit to the number of Team members?  

No. There is no limit to the number of team members 

28. Is there an order in which I should present my Images? 



How you label your images will be how they are presented. So, it is important to label each image 

correctly. 

29. What is a team bio? 

It should summarize the work you have done together and demonstrate everyone’s strength as well as 

how you work to together, or how you are going to work together. 

30.  What do you look for in an applicant’s resume?? 

A resume lists the exhibitions, project, press, and other artistic accomplishments that an artist has 

achieved over their career. It will indicate an artist’s experience and accomplishments.  

31. Should an artist team only include images of artworks that have been completed as a group, or can 

individual members submit documentation of their own artworks? 

Some of the ten submitted images should showcase projects that have been completed by the artist team 

as a collaborative effort. If including artworks by individual team members, they should convey how the 

art practices of each team member align or complement one another in fulfilling the requirements of the 

RFQ. 

32. Can an artist team include contracted fabricators or technicians? 

An artist team is a professional collaboration of individual artists that contribute to the design and 

concepts for the artwork. If a fabricator or technician is a contributor to the design concepts. they should 

be included.  

  

 


